

penalty shall be an administrative fine of up to \$1000.00 and a one year probation with terms and conditions as set forth by the Board.

(x) Failing to comply with continuing education requirements, including requirements for HIV/AIDS education. The usual recommended penalty shall be an administrative fine of up to \$500.00 and making up all uncompleted continuing education requirements.

(y) Having been found liable in a civil proceeding for knowingly filing a false report or complaint with the department against another licensee. The usual recommended penalty shall be an administrative fine of up to \$1000.00.

(z) Improperly interfering with an investigation or inspection authorized by statute, or with any disciplinary proceeding. The usual recommended penalty shall be an administrative fine of up to \$500.00 and a reprimand.

(aa) Failing to report to the Board in writing with 30 days after the licensee has been convicted or found guilty of, or entered a pleas of nolo contendere to, regardless of adjudication, a crime in any jurisdiction. The usual recommended penalty shall be an administrative fine of up to \$500.00.

(bb) Using information about people involved in a motor vehicle accident which has been derived from accident reports made by law enforcement officers or persons involved in accidents pursuant to Section 316.066, or using information published in a newspaper or other news publication or through a radio or television broadcast that has used information gained from such reports, for the purposes of solicitation of the people involved in such accidents. The usual recommended penalty shall include from a fine of up to \$500.00 to and including suspension of the licensee’s license to practice acupuncture.

(2) through (4) No change.

Specific Authority 455.627(1), 457.104 FS. Law Implemented 455.627(2),(3), 457.109 FS. History–New 12-8-86, Amended 8-6-89, Formerly 21AA-9.001, 61F1-9.001, Amended 11-21-95, Formerly 59M-9.001, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Acupuncture

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Acupuncture

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 10, 1999

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 28, 2000

Section III Notices of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-14.0302
RULE TITLE: Community College
Concurrent-Use Articulation
Agreements

NOTICE OF CONTINUATION

Notice is hereby given that consideration of Rule 6A-14.0302, Community College Concurrent-Use Articulation Agreements, is continued to June 13, 2000, at 9:00 a.m. in Room LL-03, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida. The rule was originally published in Vol. 26, No. 14 of the April 7, 2000, Florida Administrative Weekly. In addition to the community colleges and state universities, the independent colleges in Florida are impacted by this proposed rule. The State Association of Independent Colleges and Universities of Florida (ICUF) requested additional time to discuss the rule prior to final action. This was acceptable to the State Board of Community Colleges and the rule is continued at their request.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mr. Sydney H. McKenzie, III, General Counsel, State Board of Community Colleges, Division of Community Colleges, 325 W. Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: 40D-8.011
RULE TITLE: Policy and Purpose

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to subsection 40D-8.011(1) published in Vol. 24, No. 48, November 25, 1998, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly on page 6475 through 6476, in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S.:

40D-8.011 Policy and Purpose.

(1) The purpose of Chapter 40D-8, FAC., is to establish Minimum Flows and Levels at specific locations throughout the District pursuant to Sections 373.042 and 373.0421, F.S., to describe Guidance Levels for lakes, and to describe how the Minimum Flows and Levels will be used by the District.

Minimum Flows and Levels are intended to prevent significant harm to the water resources or ecology of the area as provided in Section 373.042, F.S. In those areas where the Long-term flow or water level is below the Minimum Flow or Level the District will implement a recovery strategy which will be contained within the District's Water Management Plan and, if required by law, portions or all ~~shall~~ **may** be adopted by rule.

Specific Authority 373.016, 373.023, 373.044, 373.103 FS. Law Implemented 373.026, 373.042, 373.044 FS. History--New 6-7-78, Formerly 16J-8.01, Amended 1-22-79,_____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40D-8.041 Minimum Flows
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to proposed rules in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S. published in Vol. 25, No. 10, Pages 1007 through 1010 March 12, 1999 of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

40D-8.041 Minimum Flows.

(1) Minimum Flows for the Lower Hillsborough River

(a) For the purposes of Minimum Flows, the Lower Hillsborough River is defined as the River downstream of Fletcher Avenue. A tributary of the Lower Hillsborough River is Sulphur Springs, an artesian spring which enters the River via a short spring run at a point 2.2 miles downstream of the City's dam.

(b) Effective ~~July 1, 2000~~ January 1, 2000, the Minimum Flow for the Lower Hillsborough River shall be at the rate of flow of ten (10) cubic feet per second (cfs) at the base of the dam as measured at the Rowlett Park Drive bridge gauging station. Through December 31, 2007, the City shall be required to supply this Minimum Flow from the Reservoir ~~or other sources~~ when the surface water elevation is above 22.5 NGVD at USGS Gauge 02304500. Because the storage of water within the Reservoir is critical to the public health, safety, and welfare of those dependent on the City potable water supply, this flow requirement may be met by diverting flow from sources other than the City's Reservoir. The City shall provide this flow from sources other than the City's Reservoir, when the surface water elevation is below 22.5 ft. NGVD at USGS Gauge 02304500 and it is feasible to provide the flow without compromising public health, safety or welfare. This Minimum Flow has been determined based on the loss of historical hydrologic functions, the existing changes and structural alterations in and along the river and its water shed pursuant to subsection 373.0421(1), F.S., and the dependence of viable ecological communities downstream of the dam on flows from the Hillsborough River and Sulphur Springs. Following

completion of the District and City study described in Rule 40D-80.073(4)(d), FAC., the Minimum Flow shall be re-established, as necessary, based on the results of the study.

(c) Pursuant to the District priority schedule for establishment of minimum flows and levels required by Section 373.042, F.S., the District will establish a Minimum Flow for Sulphur Springs by December 31, 2001.

Specific Authority 120.54(1), 373.016, 373.023, 373.026, 373.036, 373.0361, 373.0395, 373.042, 373.0421, 373.044, 373.0831, 373.086, 373.103, 373.113, ~~373.133, 373.149~~, 373.171, 373.196, 373.1961, 373.1962 FS. Law Implemented 373.016, 373.023, 373.026, 373.036, 373.0361, 373.0395, 373.042, 373.0421, 373.044, 373.0831, 373.086, 373.103, 373.113, 373.171, 373.196, 373.1961, 373.1962, ~~373.339~~ FS. History--Readopted 10-5-74, Amended 12-31-74, Formerly 16J-0.15, 40D-1.601, Amended 10-1-84, _____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40D-80.073 Regulatory Portion of Recovery
 Strategy for Pasco, Northern
 Hillsborough, and Pinellas
 Counties

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to proposed rules in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S. published in Vol. 25, No. 10, Pages 1010 through 1013 on March 12, 1999, and amended in Vol. 25, No. 15, Page 1685, April 16, 1999, issues of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

40D-80.073 Regulatory Portion of Recovery Strategy for Pasco, Northern Hillsborough, and Pinellas Counties.

(4) Hillsborough River Strategy

(a) Beginning ~~July 1, 2000~~ January 1, 2000 the Minimum Flow for the Lower Hillsborough River shall be at the rate of flow of 10 cubic feet per second (cfs). The City shall provide measurement of the delivery of water to the base of the dam. The Minimum Flow shall be measured as the net downstream flow at the Rowlett Park Drive bridge gauging station.

1. Through December 31, 2007, the City shall be required to provide the 10 cfs Minimum Flow from the Reservoir ~~or other sources~~ when the surface water elevation is above 22.5 ft. NGVD at USGS Gauge 02304500. The City shall provide this flow from sources other than the City's Reservoir when the surface water elevation is below 22.5 ft. NGVD at USGS Gauge 02304500 and it is feasible to provide the flow without compromising the public health, safety and welfare of the City. Once the City has determined that flow from another source or sources is feasible pursuant to 40D-80.073(4)(b), FAC., below and the evaluation of the source(s) pursuant to 40D-80.073(4)(c), FAC., is complete, such flow shall be supplied when necessary to maintain the Minimum Flow.

2. Beginning January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2009, the City shall meet the Minimum Flow unless flow is not feasible from the other source(s) as set forth in

40D-80.073(4)(b), FAC., below. If flow from these other source(s) ~~is are~~ not feasible, and if the provision of water for Minimum Flow from the City's drinking water supply would compromise the public health, safety, and welfare, the City shall not be required to meet the Minimum Flow until the City can obtain sufficient replacement water or January 1, 2010, whichever occurs first.

3. Beginning January 1, 2010, the City shall meet the Minimum Flow.

(b) By December 31, 2003, the City, with District consideration of financial participation, shall complete a study of the economic and technical feasibility of meeting the Minimum Flow for the Lower Hillsborough River from sources other than the City's Reservoir, including but not limited to Blue Sink, Curiosity Creek watershed, and the Howard F. Curren Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant. The City shall submit to the District a written report each December 31 through December 31, 2003, on the sources investigated, the results of the investigation, and the City's determination as to the feasibility of each of the sources.

(c) Until the completion of the study under 40D-80.073(4)(d), FAC., ~~t~~The City's implementation of the use of any source other than the City's Reservoir or Sulphur Springs is subject to a coordinated evaluation with the District to determine that its quality is at least equivalent to the water being used from Sulphur Springs. After the study specified in 40D-80.073(4)(d), FAC., below, is completed, the District shall use the findings of that study to evaluate the alternate sources, ~~including Sulphur Springs,~~ for providing the required Minimum Flow.

(d) On or before ~~July 1, 2000, October 1, 1999,~~ the District and the City shall commence a work plan and the subsequent study of the biological communities below the dam, taking into account loss of historical hydrologic functions, water quality, water quantity, and existing changes and structural alterations, to reevaluate the Minimum Flow requirement to maintain the existing biological communities in the Lower Hillsborough River. The study will provide recommendations to enhance or improve the biologic communities below the dam in the Lower Hillsborough River. The study shall include a range of sufficient releases of up to at least 30 cfs of freshwater (less than or equal to 0.5 parts per thousand of salinity) to examine the effects on the biological communities in the Lower Hillsborough River. The study shall be completed by December 31, 2005, ~~unless an extension of time is mutually agreed to by the District and the City.~~ If the study demonstrates the need for revisions to the Minimum Flow for the Lower Hillsborough River established in paragraph 40D-8.041(2)(1), FAC. then the District shall initiate rulemaking within one year of study completion to adopt a revised Minimum Flow considering this study, and the study results on the Minimum Flow requirement shall be binding on the City and the District in any rulemaking proceeding on the revised Minimum Flow.

Specific Authority 120.54(1), 373.0421, 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.016, 373.023, 373.036, 373.0395, 373.042, 373.0421, 373.171 FS. History—New _____.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Architecture and Interior Design

RULE NO.: 61G1-12.001
 RULE TITLE: Grounds for Disciplinary Proceedings

NOTICE OF ADDITIONAL PUBLIC HEARING

The Board of Architecture and Interior Design hereby gives notice of an additional public hearing on the above-referenced rule to be held on June 8, 2000, at 3:00 p.m., at The Wyndham Casa Marina Resort, 1500 Reynolds Street, Key West, Florida 33040. This additional public hearing is being held in response to comments provided by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. The rule was originally published in Vol. 26, No. 14, of the April 7, 2000, Florida Administrative Weekly.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Sherry Landrum, Executive Director, Board of Architecture and Interior Design, Northwood Centre, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this hearing because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the Board's Executive Director at least five calendar days prior to the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Board office using the Florida Dual Party Relay System which can be reached at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) and 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-26.103
 RULE TITLE: Continuing Education Credits

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Pursuant to subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule, as published in Vol. 26, No. 15, April 14, 2000, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The changes are in response to comments provided by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. Subsection (6) of the proposed rule shall now read as follows:

(6) A member of the Board of Pharmacy, or a previous member serving on a probable cause panel, may obtain five (5) hours of continuing education in the subject area of risk management for attendance at one Board meeting which disciplinary hearings are conducted, or on one probable cause panel meeting. The maximum CE hours allowable per biennium under this paragraph shall be ten (10).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: John Taylor, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
67-38.002	Definitions
67-38.0025	Notice of Funding Availability
67-38.003	Application Procedures
67-38.004	Incomplete Applications and Rejection Criteria
67-38.005	Application Evaluation and Award Guidelines
67-38.007	Terms and Conditions of the Loan Fees
67-38.011	
67-38.012	Sale, Transfer or Conveyance of Development
67-38.015	Disposition of Property Accruing to the Corporation
67-38.017	Application Procedures for Applicants Participating Under 1998 Cycles I and II

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that in response to public comments, both oral and written, and recommendations made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee, the following changes in addition to non-published technical corrections/clarifications have been made to Rule 67-38, Florida Administrative Code as published in Vol. 26, No. 5 of the Florida Administrative Weekly on February 4, 2000, and Notice of Change as published in Vol. 26, No. 17 of the Florida Administrative Weekly on April 28, 2000.

67-38.002 Definitions.

(4) "Applicant" means any unit of government, a local housing authority established pursuant to Chapter 421, a community-based or not-for-profit organization, or a limited partnership if its general partner is a community-based or not-for-profit organization as defined by Chapter 420.523, Florida Statutes, that submits an Application for funding from the Predevelopment Loan Program. "Applicant" includes a sponsor as defined by Section 420.523 of the Florida Statutes.

(21) "Minimum Set-Aside Requirement" means, with respect to PLP,

(a) for rental Developments, a minimum of 60% of the completed housing units must be rented to persons whose income does not exceed 60% of the median income for the area, as determined by HUD, with adjustments for family size; and

(b) ~~for~~ With respect to home ownership Developments, all completed housing units must be sold to persons or households with incomes not exceeding 80% ~~120%~~ of the median annual gross income as established by HUD for households within the

State, the MSA or, if not within the MSA, within the county in which the person or household resides, whichever is greater; ~~or for purposes of the HOME Program, incomes not exceeding 80% of the medium gross income as established by HUD for households within the State, the MSA or, if not within the MSA, within the county in which the person or person resides.~~

67-38.0025 Notice of Funding Availability.

(4) If an Application is submitted and has been determined to meet threshold but no funding is available ~~available lines of credit remain~~, the Applicant shall be placed on a waiting list in an order determined by the date completed Application is submitted to the Corporation. If an Application is submitted and does not meet threshold, the priority of the Application on the waiting list is determined by the date the Application is determined to have met threshold and be deemed complete, not the date the Application was submitted.

67-38.003 Application Procedures.

(8) If the Applicant, any of its principals or Affiliates, including the Developer, are determined by the Corporation to have engaged in fraudulent actions, or to have intentionally misrepresented information in any previous application(s) or other documents submitted to the Corporation, the Applicant, its principals and Affiliates, including the Developer, shall be deemed ineligible to participate in any program administered by the Corporation for two fiscal years beginning on the date the Corporation's Board of Directors approves the disqualification. Such determination shall be either pursuant to a factual hearing before the Board at which the Applicant shall be entitled to present evidence or as a result of a finding by a court of law or recommended order of an administrative law judge.

67-38.004 Incomplete Applications and Rejection Criteria.

(1) Each Application shall be reviewed by the PLP staff to determine that the Application meets threshold and is complete. Complete Applications which have met threshold will be forwarded to the Loan Committee for action pursuant to the requirements specified in this Rule Chapter and the Application. If an Application is determined by staff to be incomplete, or fails threshold, staff shall notify the Applicant in writing of any additional or revised information or material which may be required for Application to be considered complete and meet threshold. Applicant may continue to submit material until Application is complete and meets threshold. ~~Applicant will be contacted and given an opportunity to provide the missing materials.~~ The Application, however, will not be placed in priority order ~~or~~ on a waiting list until such time that all items have been submitted and Application is determined to be complete and threshold has been met.

67-38.005 Application Evaluation and Award Guidelines.

~~(1) After receipt of an Application, staff shall review the Application and make a determination as to whether the Application is complete and meets threshold. If the Application is not complete or does not meet threshold, staff shall notify the Applicant in writing of any additional or revised information or material which may be required for Application to be considered complete and meet threshold. Applicant may continue to submit material until Application is complete and meets threshold.~~

~~(1)(2) After the Application has been reviewed and determined to be complete and have met threshold, using the factors specified in the Application Package and this Rule Chapter, staff shall prepare a recommendation and submit it along with the Application to the Loan Committee which shall confirm or reject the completion and threshold finding of staff.~~

~~(3) No change.~~

~~(4) If the Loan Committee confirms the completeness and threshold finding of staff approves the Application and~~

~~(a) funds are available, Florida Housing shall issue an Invitation to Participate; or~~

~~(b) if funds are not available, Applicant will be placed on a waiting list, based on the date and time an Application was determined to be complete and have met threshold until such time that;~~

~~1. funds are available, at which time the Applicant will be issued an Invitation to Participate, or~~

~~2. Application is withdrawn.~~

67-38.007 Terms and Conditions of the Loan.

~~(3) The Loan shall be non-amortizing and repayment of principal and interest shall be deferred until maturity. The Corporation is authorized to forgive such loan, and thereby make a grant to the Applicant for any monies that are unable to be repaid due to the Applicant's inability to obtain construction or permanent financing for the Development. The Corporation shall not forgive the portion of the loan, if any, which is secured by a mortgage to the extent such loan could be repaid from the sale of the mortgaged property.~~

(13) With respect to home ownership Developments, in order to assure that such Developments will serve the target population and maintain the Minimum Set-Aside Requirements, in addition to the execution and recordation of the Land Use Restriction Agreement (LURA) upon initial purchase by the Applicant ~~sale~~, all deeds conveying title to home ownership units shall contain restrictive covenants, encompassing all of the units in the Development for which the Predevelopment Loan Program funds are being used. The LURA shall reflect the provision that all these ~~the~~ home ownership units must be initially purchased only by persons who do not exceed income limits established in Rule Chapter 67-38.002(21), F.A.C.

67-38.011 Fees.

(1)(d) A commitment fee of \$600 shall be paid to the Corporation and is due at the time Applicant ~~executes~~ accepts the Invitation to Participate, and an additional \$600 commitment fee shall be paid within 15 days of written notice to Applicant that Development Plan has been approved after approval of the Development Plan and prior to the first draw. In the event ~~even~~ the Development Plan does not receive approval, the \$600 fee paid at the time of acceptance of the Invitation to Participate shall be retained by the Corporation. In the event the Development Plan receives approval and is approved, Applicant is unable to proceed to completion of Predevelopment Loan Program activities or obtain permanent/construction financing, the \$1,200 commitment fee shall be retained by Florida Housing Finance Corporation. In the event the Development Plan is approved and Applicant successfully completes the Predevelopment Loan Program activities and obtains permanent/construction financing, the Applicant's Loan amount due upon closing of the construction/permanent financing will be reduced by \$1,200 reflecting the full commitment fee paid.

(e) Compliance Monitoring Fees shall be paid for those multifamily Developments which obtain construction/permanent financing from sources other than Florida Housing programs. The total monitoring fee to be paid by the Applicant for the Housing Credit Compliance Period must be submitted to the Corporation at the time of closing of the construction/permanent financing. The total monitoring fee is based upon a quarterly payment stream which shall be discounted at 2.75% for the full Compliance Period to provide a present value to be paid by the Applicant and shall be listed in the Application Package. For those Developments which obtain their construction/permanent financing from Florida Housing Programs, the Compliance Monitoring Fees shall be determined by the requirements of the particular program providing the financing in accordance with the rule chapter governing that particular program.

67-38.012 Sale, Transfer or Conveyance of Development.

(1) Any sale, conveyance, assignment, or other transfer of or the grant of a security interest in all or any part of the title to a multifamily Development or a single family Development (considered all remaining parcels not previously sold or transferred to an eligible home purchaser) shall be subject to the approval by the Board prior to the sale, transfer or conveyance. The Loan shall be assumable upon sale, transfer or refinancing of the Development if the following conditions are met:

(a) The proposed transferee is an eligible Applicant;

(b) The proposed transferee meets all conditions set forth in the original documents evidencing or securing the Loan and assumes all obligations and responsibilities thereunder, including the obligations and restrictions set forth in the Land Use Restriction Agreement; and

(c) The proposed transferee receives a favorable recommendation from the Credit Underwriter and approval from the Board.

67-38.015 Disposition of Property Accruing to the Corporation.

(4) Proposals shall be reviewed by Corporation staff. Approval of the Board of Directors shall be required prior to execution of the contract of sale or lease. The disposition price of any real property or portion thereof purchased or developed may not exceed the actual prorated land costs, development costs, accrued taxes, and interest, pursuant to Florida Statutes 420.521-420.529.

67-38.017 Application Procedures for Applicants Participating Under 1998 Cycles I and II.

(1) Participants funded under Cycle I or Cycle II of the 1998 Predevelopment Loan Program, pursuant to Chapter ~~420~~ ~~424~~ of the Florida Statutes, that have not taken final draws on that funding, shall be allowed to apply for funding under this Rule.

(2) To participate these Applicants shall complete and submit Form PLP 2000. Such Applications shall be subject to all provisions of this Rule except that such Applications shall not be subject to the Application fee or review by the Loan Committee but be deemed to have met threshold.

(4) Applicants awarded funding from Cycle I or II of the 1998 Predevelopment Loan Program that propose to develop Farmworker housing shall receive first priority for those proposed Developments. Priority shall then be given to Applicants proposing to develop other Farmworker housing, then to Cycle I and II Applicants proposing to develop other types of eligible housing, and finally to other Applicants proposing to develop other types of eligible housing.

Section IV Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE TITLE: Instant Game 307 Specifics

RULE NO.: 53ER00-19

SUMMARY OF THE RULE: This emergency rule relates to Florida Lottery Instant Game 307, "BLACK JACK," for which Lottery retailers will begin selling tickets on a date to be determined by the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game, determination of prize winners and the number and size of prizes in the game.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, Capitol Complex, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER00-19 Instant Game 307 Specifics.

(1) Name of Game. Instant Game Number 307, "BLACK JACK."

(2) Price. BLACK JACK tickets sell for \$1.00 per ticket.

(3) BLACK JACK Lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in Machine Readable Code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a VIRN under the latex area on the ticket. To be a valid winning BLACK JACK Lottery ticket, a combination of essential elements sufficient to validate the ticket must be present as set forth in Rule 53ER92-63(1)(a), F.A.C. In the event a dispute arises as to the validity of any BLACK JACK Lottery ticket, the VIRN number under the latex shall prevail over the bar code.

(4) The "YOUR HANDS" card play symbols and play symbol captions in BLACK JACK are as follows:

INSERT CARD SYMBOLS

(5) The "PRIZE" play symbols and captions in BLACK JACK are as follows:

INSERT PRIZE SYMBOLS

(6) The "DEALER'S TOTAL" play symbols and captions in BLACK JACK are as follows:

INSERT DEALER SYMBOLS

(7) The legends in BLACK JACK are as follows:

INSERT LEGEND SYMBOLS

(8) Determination of Prize Winners. There are 4 hands on each ticket. The holder of a ticket having two cards exposed in a hand in the "YOUR HANDS" play area, the sum of which is greater than the number exposed in the "DEALER'S TOTAL" play area shall be entitled to the corresponding prize amount shown for that hand, or if TICKET is shown as the corresponding prize, shall be entitled to a prize of a \$1.00 ticket. Prize amounts which may appear in the "PRIZE" play area are: \$1.00, \$2.00, \$4.00, \$5.00, \$10.00, \$20.00, \$100, \$1,000 and \$4,000.